



Alan joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in July 2016 having previously worked as a Senior Structural Engineer for Lambert and Rehbein.

Alan has a long and accomplished career in the Engineering field conducting forensic building inspections and reports, structural design and supervision of small to large scale building developments.

Alan has extensive experience in structural engineering, his 35+ years in the building industry has given him a wealth of knowledge in structural design/drafting, documentation production, inspections and a structural steelwork, reinforced and pressed concrete and masonry elements.

Alan Kenyon

Chartered Structural Engineer - Brisbane

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

Experience

July 2016 –Current	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2015 –July 2016	Senior Structural Engineer, <i>Lambert and Rehbein</i>
2014 –2015	Senior Structural Engineer, <i>Aurecon</i>
2012-2014	Associate Structural Engineer, <i>Intelara</i>
2011 –2012	Senior Structural Design Engineer, <i>Intelara</i>
2010 –2011	Senior Structural Engineer, <i>DEQ Consulting</i>
2009 –2010	Senior Structural Design Engineer, <i>McVeigh Consulting</i>
Mid 2007 –2009	Structural Design Engineer, <i>'icubedConsulting</i>
2001 –Mid 2007	Principle/Structural Engineer, <i>Arock</i>
1995 –2001	Senior Structural Engineer, <i>Brisbane City Council</i>
1992 –1994	Project Engineer, <i>Brisbane City Council</i>
1990 –1992	SiteStructural Engineer, <i>Bornhorst & Ward</i>
1978 –1989	Structural Design Engineer, <i>McWilliam Consulting Engineers</i>

Qualifications & Training

1975	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)
-------------	---------------------------------

Affiliations

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia
- Registered Professional Engineer Queensland
- National Professional Engineer Register

W www.crdbe.com.au

A North Tower level 1, 527 Gregory Terrace | Fortitude Valley, QLD 4003 | Australia